City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

25-1466_pc_12-13-2025

1 message

City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org> Mon, Dec 15, 2025 at 8:46 AM
To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Olga Giraldo <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org, rachel.brashier@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Sun, 14 Dec 2025 02:42:51 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Stand with Workers, Don’'t Cut the Minimum Wage (CF #25-1466)

Honorable Los Angeles City Council President Harris-Dawson,

For over two years, tourism workers demanded an Olympic Wage and with the help of Los
Angeles voters, defeated a multi-million dollar attempt by some of the world’s largest
corporations to overturn the law. | am appalled that you now have proposed delaying these
needed wage hikes and cutting the minimum wage for many restaurant workers who work at
hotels.

| agree with Los Angeles County Federation of Labor President Yvonne Wheeler who said “Itis a
shameful day in Los Angeles when our own elected leaders decide to put forth a motion to strip
hard-earned wages from some of the city’s lowest-paid workers. These workers fought for more
than two years to improve their working conditions, only to have the very people who should
defend them try to take it all away.” Withdraw your motion.

Olga Giraldo
luciagiraldovr@gmail.com
641 E 97th St.

Inglewood, California 90301

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Nnamdi Uyalor Jr <nuyalor@csu.fullerton.edu>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org, rachel.brashier@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Sat, 13 Dec 2025 22:06:38 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Stand with Workers, Don’t Cut the Minimum Wage (CF #25-1466)



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

| agree with Los Angeles County Federation of Labor President Yvonne Wheeler who said “It is a
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

Nnamdi Uyalor Jr
nuyalor@csu.fullerton.edu
3546 West Blvd

Los Angeles, California 90016

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Joseph Salas <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org, rachel.brashier@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Sat, 13 Dec 2025 19:04:39 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Hands Off the Olympic Wage! (CF #25-1466)



Honorable Los Angeles City Council President Harris-Dawson,

In the middle of the holiday season, you are proposing a more than 20% CUT in the minimum
wage for many restaurant workers who work at hotels and delaying needed wage increases for
hospitality and airport workers in Los Angeles. Workers fought for an Olympic Wage for more
than two years and defeated a multi-million dollar campaign to overturn the law.

As Yvonne Wheeler, president of the Los Angeles County Federation of Labor said “It is a
shameful day in Los Angeles when our own elected leaders decide to put forth a motion to strip
hard-earned wages from some of the city’s lowest-paid workers.” Please withdraw your motion.

Joseph Salas
josephsalas7@hotmail.com

1163 Rankins Ln

San Bernardino, California 92404

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Maria Ovando Melgar <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org, rachel.brashier@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Sat, 13 Dec 2025 21:56:45 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Don't Cut the Minimum Wage (CF #25-1466)

Honorable Los Angeles City Council President Harris-Dawson,

| agree with Los Angeles County Federation of Labor President Yvonne Wheeler who said “Itis a
shameful day in Los Angeles when our own elected leaders decide to put forth a motion to strip
hard-earned wages from some of the city’s lowest-paid workers” and am appalled you would
propose cuts to the minimum wage. Your motion would delay needed wage increases for some
of the lowest-paid workers and cut wages by more than 20%, at least $4.63 / hour for many
workers who work in hotel restaurants. Please respect working people and withdraw your
motion.

Maria Ovando Melgar
movando7794@yahoo.com
13538 Chadron Ave Apt 16
Hawthorne, California 90250-9225



---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Michael W Evans <mikerain@earthlink.net>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org, rachel.brashier@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Sat, 13 Dec 2025 08:55:26 +0000 (UTC)

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

Michael W Evans
mikerain@earthlink.net

3731 S Sepulveda Blvd Apt 1
Los Angeles, California 90034

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Claudia Aguilera <caguilera@unitehere11.org>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org, rachel.brashier@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Sat, 13 Dec 2025 08:44:36 +0000 (UTC)

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



Claudia Aguilera
caguilera@unitehere11.org
315 E 97th St APT “B”
Inglewood , California 90301
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